Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2022 9:23 AM

To: Razali BASRI (LTA)

Cc: Geok Liew TAN (LTA); Yong Yi TAN (LTA); Jason Gx NG (LTA); Azhari ABDUL RAHIM
(LTA)

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 59061 & METAL RAILING AT EUNOS FLYOVER
ALONG PIE ON 19/08/2021 @ 1525HRS

Attachments: MID59061 Police Report.pdf

Dear Razali,

Attached is a copy of MID59061 police report for your reference. No scene photo is available.
Please check and let us have your claim documents if you are pursuing the claim.

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
5(408933)

From: Razali BASRI (LTA) <Razali_BASRI@Ita.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2022 8:56 AM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Cc: Geok Liew TAN (LTA) <TAN_Geok_Liew@1Ita.gov.sg>; Yong Yi TAN (LTA) <TAN_Yong_Yi@Ita.gov.sg>; Jason Gx NG
(LTA) <Jason_Gx_NG@!Ita.gov.sg>; Azhari ABDUL RAHIM (LTA) <Azhari_ABDUL_RAHIM@Ita.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 59061 & METAL RAILING AT EUNOS FLYOVER ALONG PIE ON 19/08/2021 @
1525HRS

Hi Ms Chew,
We have no record of this incident. Was there any police report made as well as photo of the damaged item?
Can | have the info so that | can check with the area officer whether will there be any cost recovery to be made.

Regards



From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, 29 April 2022 9:22 am

To: Geok Liew TAN (LTA) <TAN Geok Liew@Ita.gov.sg>; Razali BASRI (LTA) <Razali BASRI@Ita.gov.sg>

Cc: Wee Loon KO (LTA) <KO Wee Loon@Ita.gov.sg>; Choon Chuan TAN (LTA) <TAN Choon Chuan@Ita.gov.sg>;
Azhari ABDUL RAHIM (LTA) <Azhari ABDUL RAHIM@Ita.gov.sg>; Bock Guan KOH (LTA)

<KOH Bock Guan@I|ta.gov.sg>

Subject: RE: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 59061 & METAL RAILING AT EUNOS FLYOVER ALONG PIE ON 19/08/2021 @
1525HRS

Dear Mr Razali,
Any update on this matter?

Thank you.

Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto)

Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2022 3:43 PM

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

Dear Ms Tan,

Contents noted.



Best Regards,

Hsiao Tong, Chew (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6742-3197 | Email: chewht@lkkauto.com |

HQ : Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 |
S5(408933)

From: Geok Liew TAN (LTA) <TAN Geok Liew@Ita.gov.sg>

Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2022 1:54 PM

To: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>; Razali BASRI (LTA) <Razali BASRI@Ita.gov.sg>

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

Hi Hsiao Tong,
We spoke, please email my colleague for such claim.

Hi Razali,
Please forward the claim if any.

Regards

From: Hsiao Tong (LKKAuto) <chewht@Ikkauto.com>

Sent: Thursday, 7 April 2022 11:48 am

To: Geok Liew TAN (LTA) <TAN Geok Liew@Ita.gov.sg>

Subject: ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 59061 & METAL RAILING AT EUNOS FLYOVER ALONG PIE ON 19/08/2021 @
1525HRS

Your Ref: TBA
Our Ref: CC2/MIDA22002753/p

07 April 2022 WITHOUT PREJUDICE
M/s Land Transport Authority By EMAIL only
Dear Sirs,

ACCIDENT INVOLVING MID 59061 & METAL RAILING AT EUNOS FLYOVER ALONG PIE ON 19/08/2021 @ 1525HRS

We have been appointed by MINDEF as claims adjuster to handle all traffic accident claims involving military
vehicles with effect from December 2021.

We understand that MID59061 had collided onto metal railing along Eunos Flyover PIE on 19/08/2021 @ 1525HRS.

Kindly assist to check if you are pursuing the claim against our principal for this matter. If so, kindly let us have all the
relevant documents (ie: LOD, repair bill, coloured photos) for our necessary action.



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




